
 

 Switchboard: 01293 438000 
Main fax: 01293 511803 
Minicom: 01293 405202 DX: 
57139 Crawley 1 
www.crawley.gov.uk 
 

 
Town Hall 

The Boulevard 
Crawley 

West Sussex 
RH10 1UZ 

 

COUNCILLORS' INFORMATION BULLETIN 
 

Wednesday, 30 March 2022  
 

Bulletin No: IB/1124 
 
 

INFORMATION ITEM Pages 
 
1   Delegated Planning Decisions 5 - 6 

 Delegated planning decisions for the week beginning 21 March 2022 are 
attached.  Contact for enquiries: Jean McPherson, Group Manager 
(Development Management) on jean.mcpherson@crawley.gov.uk.  
 

 

 
2   Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders 7 - 12 

 The following documents are attached in relation to Temporary Traffic 
Regulation Orders: 

         List of Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders. 
         Bewbush Drive, Bewbush (Appendix A). 
         Grattons Drive, Pound Hill (Appendix B). 

 

 

 
3   Road Closure Notice: A2011 Crawley Avenue & Northgate 

Roundabout 
13 - 14 

 Information on this road closure is attached. 
 

 

 
4   Action Taken Under Delegated Authority (Significant 

Operational Decision):  Amending Administrative Errors within 
the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Policy 

 

 On 1 March 2022, the Licensing Committee agreed to adopt an extensively 
updated and revised Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy.  
This Policy is scheduled to come into force on 1st April 2022.  On re-
visiting the Policy before circulation, two administrative errors have been 
noted. 
 
Therefore on 28 March 2022 the Head of Community Services took the 
Significant Operational Decision to regularise these minor errors: 
 

  Licence Term:  The licence duration for a licensed vehicle is 1 year, 
not 3 years as listed 
 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

mailto:jean.mcpherson@crawley.gov.uk
https://democracy.crawley.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=141&MId=3387&Ver=4


 

  Vehicle Emission:  The new Policy has an error in terms of 
emissions standard and it should read as follows: 
Appendix A - Hackney Carriage Vehicle Specification. “From 1st 
April 2016, an 11 year rolling age limit was introduced for hackney 
carriage (taxis) vehicles unless exempted.  Vehicles already 
licensed at the date of adoption of this Policy must, as a minimum, 
meet Euro 5 standards for emissions or be capable of being 
retrofitted to achieve the same within a reasonable time period and 
all newly licensed taxis must, as a minimum, meet Euro 5 standards 
for emissions.  Vehicles older than 4 years older with an average 
mileage of less than 30,000 may be considered but any such 
application must be accompanied by original MOT certificates or 
other suitable documents such as a Service History to verify the 
vehicle mileage as genuine." 

 
For clarity, the Licensing Committee will be re-visiting the issue of vehicle 
emissions later in 2022 with a new standard of Euro 6 being sought, and a 
phasing out of older, higher emissions standard. 
 
Councillor Jhans (Cabinet Member for Environmental Services and 
Sustainability) and Councillor Jaggard (Licensing Chair) were consulted 
under the provision to make delegated amendments to the Policy. 
 

 
5   Authority Delegated by the Leader: Setting Charges for the 

District Heat Network 
 

 On 28 March 2022 the Leader agreed that the following be delegated to 
the Head of Major Projects and Commercial Services and added to their 
Sub-Delegation Scheme: 
  
“Setting and varying the charging tariff for the District Heat Network.” 
  
Decisions relating to these matters will be taken in consultation with 
the Leader and the Cabinet Member for Environmental Services and 
Sustainability. 
 

 

 
6   2022/23 Police and Crime Commissioner Funding 15 - 16 

 Katy Bourne, Sussex Police and Crime Commissioner has recently 
confirmed the community safety funding West Sussex will receive for 
2022/23.  The attached table (available for Councillors only) sets out the 
allocations. 
 

 

 
7   Accessing the Council's IT Network 17 - 20 

 From Thursday 31 March 2022, the way to the access the Council’s IT 
network will change.  Please find attached the new process for Councillors’ 
Information only.  Additional correspondence has also been issued.  
Please contact the IT Helpdesk with any enquires. 
 
 

 

 

Page 2



 

8   Press Releases  
 

 

 Press releases are available at www.crawley.gov.uk/news  

Page 3

http://www.crawley.gov.uk/news


This page is intentionally left blank



CRAWLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

DELEGATED PLANNING DECISIONS 
 
The following decisions were issued, subject to conditions, under delegated powers for the period 21/03/2022 and 25/03/2022 
 
 

Application Number Location Proposal Date of Decision Decision 
CR/2021/0850/FUL 28 FOX CLOSE, LANGLEY 

GREEN, CRAWLEY 
Erection of single storey conservatory 
onto rear elevation 

22 March 2022 PERMIT 

CR/2021/0858/FUL 32 SWALLOW ROAD, 
LANGLEY GREEN, 
CRAWLEY 

Erection of single storey front, side and 
rear extensions 

22 March 2022 PERMIT 

CR/2021/0864/FUL 34 SEDGEFIELD CLOSE, 
POUND HILL, CRAWLEY 

Erection of two storey rear extension and 
insertion of two new windows on side 
elevations. Internal alterations and garage 
conversion 

22 March 2022 REFUSE 

CR/2021/0898/FUL 9 ALBANY ROAD, WEST 
GREEN, CRAWLEY 

Erection of single storey rear extension 22 March 2022 PERMIT 

CR/2021/0925/ADV HERMES PARCELNET LTD 
UNIT C1- C4, 
WOOLBOROUGH LANE, 
NORTHGATE, CRAWLEY 

Advertisement consent for 1 new fascia 
sign and 1 new post sign 

23 March 2022 CONSENT 

CR/2022/0045/TEL GRASS VERGE ADJ TO ST 
LEONARDS DRIVE, 
FURNACE GREEN, 
CRAWLEY 

Prior approval for proposed 5G telecoms 
installation: H3G phase 8 18m high street 
pole c/w wrap-around cabinet and 3 
further additional equipment cabinets 
(CRA20552) 

22 March 2022 PRIOR 
APPROVAL 
REFUSED 

CR/2022/0052/FUL 27 FRIARS ROOKERY, 
THREE BRIDGES, 
CRAWLEY 

Erection of a single storey rear extension 23 March 2022 PERMIT 

CR/2022/0076/TCA LAND ADJ TO 7 BATEMAN 
COURT, FURNACE 
GREEN, CRAWLEY 
 
 

2 x Oaks - 2m tree reduction and remove 
branches overhanging the boundary of 7 
Bateman Court 

23 March 2022 NO 
OBJECTION 

P
age 5

 1 Delegated Planning Decisions

A
genda Item

 1



Application Number Location Proposal Date of Decision Decision 
CR/2022/0083/TCA AMENITY LAND BETWEEN 

20 LAUREL CLOSE & 19 
LINDEN CLOSE, FURNACE 
GREEN, CRAWLEY 

Ash - trim crown by 4 metres 23 March 2022 NO 
OBJECTION 

CR/2022/0084/TCA AMENITY LAND BETWEEN 
NUMBER 20 LAUREL 
CLOSE & 19 LINDEN 
CLOSE, FURNACE GREEN, 
CRAWLEY 

Diseased Ash - fell and grind out stump  23 March 2022 NO 
OBJECTION 

CR/2022/0117/TCA AMENITY LAND IN FRONT 
OF 5/6 HIGHDOWN 
COURT, FORESTFIELD, 
FURNACE GREEN, 
CRAWLEY 

Ornamental Cherry - fell 23 March 2022 NO 
OBJECTION 

CR/2022/0118/TCA AMENITY LAND OPPOSITE 
5 BATEMAN COURT, 
FORESTFIELD, FURNACE 
GREEN, CRAWLEY 

Hazel - pollard tree to approximately knee 
height (approximately one to one and a 
half metres from the ground) 

23 March 2022 NO 
OBJECTION 

CR/2022/0119/TCA BOUNDARY OF ESTATE 
TO REAR OF 14/15 
HIGHDOWN COURT, 
FORESTFIELD, FURNACE 
GREEN, CRAWLEY 

Oak - prune by 2.5 metres to last growth 
point  

23 March 2022 NO 
OBJECTION 

P
age 6

 1 Delegated Planning Decisions

A
genda Item

 1



The following documents are attached in relation to Temporary Traffic Regulation 
Orders: 

  List of Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders. 
  Bewbush Drive, Bewbush (Appendix A). 
  Grattons Drive, Pound Hill (Appendix B).

Page 7

 2
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



	 	

Please	be	advised	that	West	Sussex	County	Council	has	received	a	request	for	Temporary	Traffic	Regulation	as
follows:

Road	Name Bewbush	Drive
Village/Town/Parish Crawley
Specific	Location Bewbush	Drive,	Crawley

Reason	for	TTRO
Road	Closure	from	the	junctions	with
Ellman	Road	to	Cowfold	Close	with	works
taking	place	to	the	rear	of	No.16-23	to
install	a	new	telecom	pole	and	cab

Proposed	Start
Date	/	Time Date:	27th	June	2022	 Time:	08:00
Proposed	End	Date
/	Time Date:	30th	June	2022 Time:	18:00

The	restriction	will
be	effective

	
Day-time	only	from	(time)	08:00	to
(time)	18:00
	

Access
arrangements

Access	maintained	for	emergency
services,	residents	and	pedestrians

Applicant	name T-Mobile	(UK)	Limited
Applicant
contact	tel	number 01132775360

Any	other	details
For	more	information	about	this
proposed	TTRO	please	visit:
https://one.network/?tm=128108552

The	application	is	currently	being	processed	and	you	will	be	advised	further	when	details	are	confirmed.

Yours	faithfully,

West	Sussex	County	Council

Streetworks	Team

Report	a	problem	with	a	road	or	pavement	or	raise	a	highways	related	enquiry

Follow	us	at	@WSHighways

Email:	ttro@westsussex.gov.uk

	

	

	

Page 9

 2
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s

Appendix aAgenda Item 2

http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/report-a-problem-with-a-road-or-pavement/
http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/make-an-enquiry-about-a-road-or-pavement/
http://twitter.com/WShighways
mailto:ttro@westsussex.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



	 	

PUBLIC	NOTICE
	

Temporary	closure	of	Grattons	Drive,Crawley,	10th	April	2022

	

NOTICE	IS	HEREBY	GIVEN	that	from	the	date	specified	below,	West	Sussex
County	Council	has	temporarily	closed	to	all	traffic	Grattons	Drive,	in	the	Crawley	District	(B)
under	Section	14(2)	of	the	Road	Traffic	Regulation	Act	1984,	as	amended,	on	Grattons	Drive	for
a	distance	approx	57	metres

The	temporary	closure	is	scheduled	to	commence	on	10th	April	2022	for	up	to	5	days	(It	is
estimated	to	be	completed	on	14th	April	2022)		and	is	required	for	the	safety	of	the	public	and
workforce	while	SGN	undertakes	Road	Closure	between	the	junctions	of	Leighlands	and	Home
Close	with	works	takings	place	to	the	side	of	1	Farmleigh	Close	for	complete	reinstatement

The	restriction	will	be	in	place	24hrs

An	alternative	route	will	be	signed	on	site	but	please	visit		https://one.network/?tm=127422247
for	more	details.

Access	for	emergency	service	vehicles	and	pedestrians	will	be	maintained	at	all	times	during
the	closure.

For	information	regarding	this	closure	please	contact	SGN	on	0800	9121700	who	will	able	to
assit	with	scope	of	these	works.

	

Dated:	22nd	March	2022
Matt	Davey

Director	of	Highways,	Transport	and	Planning

	

West	Sussex	County	Council

Report	a	problem	with	a	road	or	pavement	or	raise	a	highways	related	enquiry

Follow	us	at	@WSHighways

Email:	ttro@westsussex.gov.uk

	

	 Page 11

 2
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s

Appendix bAgenda Item 2

http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/report-a-problem-with-a-road-or-pavement/
http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/make-an-enquiry-about-a-road-or-pavement/
http://twitter.com/WShighways
mailto:ttro@westsussex.gov.uk


	

Page 12

 2
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s

Appendix bAgenda Item 2



Road Closure: A2011 Crawley Avenue & Northgate Roundabout 
 
Following a review of the delivery programme for the remaining schemes in this 
package of works, the A2011 resurfacing programme has been amended as detailed 
below in order to reduce the impact that works have on road users.  
 
Please note that these works are weather dependant.  You will be informed should 
there be significant changes to the programme. 
 
This road closure is covered by the 14.1 order made on 21st June 2021. 
 
Road Name Location Date (from and 

to) 
Timing of Closure 
(eg, 24hr, off peak 
09:30 to 16:00, 
Night 08:00 to 
06:00) 

A2011 Crawley 
Avenue 
(Eastbound) 

From Northgate 
Roundabout 
(Hazelwick) to 
Tushmore 
Roundabout 

29th March -7th 
April 2022 

20:00-06:00 

A2011 Crawley 
Avenue 
(Westbound) 

From Tushmore 
Roundabout to 
Northgate 
Roundabout 
(Hazelwick) 

8th April -25th 
April 2022 

20:00-06:00 

A2011 Northgate 
Roundabout 

Northgate 
Roundabout 
including 
approaches and 
departures 

26th April -10th 
May 2022 

20:00-06:00 

A2011 Crawley 
Avenue 
(Westbound) 

From M23 Junction 
10 Roundabout to 
Northgate 
Roundabout. 

5th May - 18th 
May 2022 

20:00-06:00 

 
If you have any questions regarding this specific closure, please email 
simon.baldwin@westsussex.gov.uk.

Page 13

 3
 R

oa
d 

C
lo

su
re

 N
ot

ic
e:

 A
20

11
 C

ra
w

le
y 

Agenda Item 3

mailto:simon.baldwin@westsussex.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 15

 6
 2

02
2/

23
 P

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
C

rim
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

 7
 A

cc
es

si
ng

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il's

 IT
 N

et
w

or
k

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Delegated Planning Decisions
	2 Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders
	Appendix A: TTRO Bewbush Drive
	Appendix B: TTRO Grattons Drive

	3 Road Closure Notice: A2011 Crawley Avenue & Northgate Roundabout
	6 2022/23 Police and Crime Commissioner Funding
	7 Accessing the Council's IT Network



